•	29 1		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
NRC FORM 591 PART 1 (7-91) 10 CFR 2.20%	SAFETY	INSPECTION	U.S. NUCLEAR REGU	LATORY COMMISSION		
4 * * _{6 1} /				Page 1 of		
1. LICENSEE United States Testing Compa 2024 Exeter Read, Suite 2 Memphis, TN 38138	any, Inc.	101 M/	N II ICLEAR REGULATORY COMMIS RIETTA STREET NW SUITE 290 TA GA 30323			
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER	S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION			
41-25235-02/ 030-33035	41-25235-0)2	9/9/93			
LICENSEE: The inspection was an examination of the act Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulatory procedures and representative records, intervi- follows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection, 2. The inspector also verified the step guestions on those actions at this til	ulations and the condition iews with personnel, and no violations were obsen s you have taken to corre	ns of your license. The ins observations by the inspe- ved.	pection consisted of selective ector. The findings as a result o	examinations of f this inspection are as		
3. During this inspection certain of you NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is re A	equired to be posted in a	ccordance with 10 CFR 19	.11 was not properly			
В			of sealed sources			
performed at the proper freq	uencies. 10 CFR	or License	Condition Number			
C. Records of	<u></u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	were not prope	rly maintained.		
10 CFR	or License Condition I	Number	· •			
D. Documents were not properly	y posted or otherwise ma	de available. 10 CFR 19.1	1.			
E. Reports or notification of	·	·	were not made in	n accordance with		
10 CFR	or License Condition I	Number				
VF. SHIPPING PAPERS, AS REQUIRED by IDCFR 71 AND 490FR172.200 donlot CONTAIN AN EMERSENCY PHONE NO. (490FR 172.202) MADE THE FETTERS RQ ARE NOT WITHEN THE VESCRIPTION						
CONDT CONTAIN	DO DOC	Ney PHONE,	NB. (498FR/16)	202) Mate		
ME FEITERS	MARTERIA	ic writte	N INC YESE	napro una		
<u> </u>	pr in the second		·····			
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the action above. This statement of corrective actions is unless required by the NRC.						
SIGNATURE LICENSEE	DATE	SIGNATURE NRC INS	PECTOR	DATE		
Janet	9/9/93	L. The	ster-	9/9/93		
NRC FORM 591 Part 1 (7-91)				A31		

· · · · · · · · · · · ·

NRC FORM 591 PART 2 (7-91)	CAEETV	INSPECTION	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
10 CFR 2.201	SALEIL	INSPECTION	Page 2 of 2
1. LICENSEE United States Testing Compar 2024 Exeter Road, Suite 2 Memphis, TN 38138	ny, Inc.	101 N	
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER	(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION
030-33035	41-25235-02	2	9/9/93
3. (Continued) G. <u>PER LICE</u> <u>SAUGE OPE</u> <u>IERSTES</u> H.	ENUE CONO RATORS h. LON PAd	Inico 26(NOT O MATICAL SA	R) MUISTURE dENSIRY LEEN ANDITE & OR FETTY.
4. The violations listed below are remaining criteria in 10 CFR 2	e not being cited because , App. C, to exercise disc	e they were self-identified cretion were satisfied.	, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the
B.			
C.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	· 	